Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
07 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 31 March 2017 of OIC- Regional
Director Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project
Modification of Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district
under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

b\

\

FROM TO
MFO 2 : FLOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES MFO 2 : FLOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Construction/  Maintenance  of  Flood
Structures and Drainage Systems Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems
Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure - Construction of Davao River Flood Control

Construction of Davao River Flood Control 1 (Sta. 7+250 to Sta. 7+778, Right Bank),

| (Sta. 7+400 to Sta. 7+600, Left Bank), Ledesima Section, bavea City
" | Ledesma Section, Davao City

Aliocation: Allocation:
" - Php 49.510 Million (Total) - Php 49.510 Million (Total)

X

Physical Target: Physical Target:

- 528.00 Im./(Construction of Flood Mitigationt- 528.00 Im. (Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure) Structure)

Unit Cost: Unit Cost:

“-Php 93,768.94/ Im. (Construction of Flood I Php 93,768.94/ Im. (Construction of Flood
Mitigation Structure) Mitigation Structure)

JUSTIFICATION:

There is no change in physical target, only project limits.

Station limits modified to Sta. 7+250 — 7+778 (right bank) to prioritize a more critical
section to address immediately the continuous scouring/erosion at said section which
already caused damage/collapse of the road. The said section is constantly subjected to the
current of the river due to the meandering course of the river which causes the continuous
erosion of the bank. Hence, the need to immediately address the said section to prevent
further scouring and protect the lives and properties along the area.



http:93,768.94
http:93,768.94

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged
photographs.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for consideration and approval.
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